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To: Eng Branch
Date: 1/27/04 12:04PM
Subject: Fwd: Key Messages and Q&As on Manual Actions

If you have any comments please send them directly to J. Dreisbach. Thanks
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From: Sunil Weerakkody
To: Coe, Doug; Koltay, Peter; Nease, Rebecca; Ogle, Charles R.; Rogge, John
Date: 1/27/04 9:39AM
Subject: Key Messages and Q&As on Manual Actions

We are creating the attached Key messages and Q&As on the Manual Action rule making. The objective
is to include these in a public WEB page and avert any potential confusions. Please give us your
perspectives (direct them to Jason with copies to me).

Sunil

CC: Brown, Carol; Dreisbach, Jason; Gallucci, Ray; Hannon, John; Mensah, Tanya;
Qualls, Phil; Richards, Stuart
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Operator Manual Actions Key Messages (Draft-01/26/2004)

* The NRC's mission is to protect the public health and safety and the environment. The
fire protection regulations ensure that each plant maintains the ability to achieve safe
shutdown after a fire. Operator manual actions have been recognized in certain cases,
by the NRC as acceptable means of providing safe shutdown of a plant. .

* Recent inspections by the NRC revealed that there are licensees who rely on operator
manual actions that have not been reviewed and approved by the NRC. These
licensees are considered by the NRC to be in non-compliance with the regulations.

The public health and safety or the environment have never been compromised due to
unapproved operator manual actions.

* The new rule will subject those licensees with unapproved operator manual actions to
new requirements in order to demonstrate the acceptability of those and any future
proposed actions. If operator manual actions are not acceptable based on this new

. criteria, then the NRC will issue a violation and conduct an analysis to determine the
risk-significance of the violation.

Operator Manual Action's Q&A (Draft-01/26/2004),

1. Why is the NRC revising the rule to allow operator manual actions in lieu of fire
barrier separation without an NRC-approved exemption?

The. NRC is revising the rule to allow an additional option for protecting the redundant
equipment necessary for shutting down a nuclear power-plant. To separate the redundant
equipment, the current rule allows licensees to use a 3-hdur'rated fire barrier; physical
separation with combustible elimination, plus automatic fire detection and suppression; or a 1-
hour rated fire barrier enclosure'plus" automatic fire detection and suppression. In the past, the'
NRC has approved licensee requests to use operator manual actions instead of those three
options. As such,'.the NRC has recognized that operator manual actions,'subject to certain
criteria, can be'included as a fourth option f6r protection 'of redundant equipment for shutting
down the plant.

2. Is the NRC changing the rule to accommodate licensees who don't want to meet the
current regulations?

The NRC is not changing the rule to accommodate licensees. In fact, the new rule will subject
those licensees with operator manual actions to new requirements in order to demonstrate the
acceptability of those actions. ,The NRC has previously approved licensee requests to use
operator manual actions based on a set of criteria developed for the inspection process and the
NRC is changing the rhle to'codify this a's 'a--a.cceptable approach to shutting down a plant
safely. .

3. What are operator manual actions. ; ' ' .



Operator manual actions are those actions taken by operators to perform manipulation of
components and equipment from outside the main control room (MCR) to achieve and
maintain post-fire safe shutdown. These actions are performed locally by operators,
typically at the'equipment.

4.: Instead of changing the rule, cari the NRC issue a violation'to the licensee for not being
in compliance with the regulation? - ''

Under the current rule, all unapproved operatorma-nbal actions would be considered a violation for
plants that were licensed before 01/01/1979. -Plants licensed after 01/0111979 would need to be
assessed on a case-by-case basis. The safety benefit of forcing licensees to comply with the
regulation is not significant when compared to the costs in staff time and resources required for
enforcement.' Since the NRC has previously approved certain operatorTmanual actions at some
plants, there is reason to believe that most licensees would seek similar approval, further stressing
the resources of both the licensee and the NRC and diverting attention away from potentially more
safety-significant issues. '

5. How long have plants been implementing operator manual actions, which are
unapproved by the NRC? In'addition, if resident inspectors are in the plant every day, why
didn't the NRC know about it sooner?

The NRC has been aware of plants implementing unapproved operator manual actions for about
3 years. The NRC believes that use of unapproved operator manual actions became prevalent with
licensees' resolution of the Thermo-Lag issue from the early 1990s. The NRC became aware of
the operator manual action issue as a result of more recent inspections focused specifically on a
plant's ability to safely shutdown'. These types of inspections are not routinely performed by
resident inspectors. ' -

6. What is the NRC doing now about plants who have implemented non-NRC approved
operator'manual actions in certain fire'areas?'

All plants that use operator manual actions have been reviewed for safety, and the operator manual
actions have been inspected against a set of criteria to determine their acceptability. If an operator
manual action met the criteria and was deemed acceptable, the licensee has been required to
formally specify an approach to correct the non-compliance. If the operator manual action did not
meet the criteria and was deemed uniacceptable, the licensee' has been cited for a violation and
the NRC is conducting an analysis to determine the risk-significance of the violation!

7. Has the NRC approved operator manual actions at nuclear power plants in the past?

Yes. In the past the NRC has approved the use of operator manual actions on a case-by-case
basis at a licensee's formal request through the exemption/deviation process.

.i , i .. . - . , ,, ;

8. During the process of rulemakikg, if the NRC determines th-at certain operator manual
actions are not acceptable, will thei agency pursue enf orcement actiaon against the plant?

The NRC has just released for public comment a draft version of interim acceptance criteria for
operator operator manual actions. All unapproved operator manual actions will again be reviewed
against this new set of criteria. If operator manual actions are not acceptable based on this new



I --~ _ _

criteria, then the NRC will issue a violation and conduct an analysis to determine the risk-
significance of the violation.

9. If a plant is implementing currently unapproved operator manual actions, how can the
NRC be certain that there is no danger to the public or to the environment?

The public or environment has never been in danger due to unapproved operator operator manual
actions. The NRC's main goal is safety. It achieves this goal partly by the use of the defense-in-
depth methods. Defense-in-depth is required in the regulations and implemented in the case of
fire with 1) physical containment; 2) detection and suppression; and 3) redundant equipment.
Operator manual actions do not affect the plants' ability to physically contain a fire or detect and
suppress a fire. These elements ensure a reasonably high level of safety themselves. Operator
manual actions are required to engage redundant equipment. The acceptance criteria, which will
be used to evaluate all currently unapproved and any future proposed operator manual actions,
have been developed from existing criteria used to evaluate othertypes of operator manual actions,
from criteria that inspectors have used to determine overall plant safety, from human factors
principles and research, from discussions with the industry and the public, and from other sources
that are applicable to this issue. Therefore, the defense-in-depth elements and the carefully
developed acceptance criteria for operator manual actions ensure a reasonable level of safety for
both the public and the environment.


